Alessia Solofrano

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Alessia Solofrano focuses on banking and structured finance issues. She takes part in financing and structured finance transactions, advising investment banks and corporate entities, investment funds, private equity providers and financial institutions. In addiction, she gained experience in acquisition and leveraged finance, refinancing and debt restructuring.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2019 - 2023 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2018 – 2019 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Secondment | 2018 Natixis S.A. – Milan branch, Italy

Associate | 2015 – 2018 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2014 – 2015 Crowe Horwath, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2013 – 2014 Tonucci & Partners, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2015 Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

> 2011 – 2012 Postgraduate school for law, Università degli Studi di Bari "Aldo Moro", Bari, Italy

Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Bari "Aldo Moro", Bari, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth
 4th April 1987
- Telephone
 +39 02 89 63 071
 Fax
 +39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail asolofrano@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
 - Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance